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Constantino, Mike

From: Pelletier, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: RE: 

South Suburban council , GPS and MFS cover South Suburban Cook county 
Helen Wheeler and Thresholds are in Kankakee 
Will county BH is in Will and Grundy counties 
 

From: Pelletier, Michael  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:58 AM 
To: Constantino, Mike 
Subject:  
 
GPS = Grand Prairie Services 
Metropolitan Family Services = MFS 
Helen Wheeler = Helen Wheeler Center 
Will County department of Health Behavioral Health Services (division) 
 
Agency also In Kankakee = Thresholds 
Agency ‐ substance use disorders‐ in south suburban Cook also = South Suburban council 
 
Cook agencies would not rely too much on a Will county hospital nor would Kankakee agencies but there is some 
overflow. 
 
Michael S Pelletier, M.A. 
Region 1  
Chicago‐Read MHC 
4200 N Oak Park Avenue 
Chicago, Illinois 60634 
 
312‐758‐4061 (cell) 
 
Michael.Pelletier@illinois.gov 
 
 
On May 16, 2017, at 10:48, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote: 

That would be great Michael.  thanks 
  

From: Pelletier, Michael  
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:48 AM 
To: Constantino, Mike 
Subject: Re: question and a request -17-009 
  
Just for their approximate geo area ? 
We would consider them in Region 2 (south) which would include South suburban Cook, Will, Grundy 
and Kankakee counties 
 
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
  
 
On May 16, 2017, at 10:35, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote: 

Michael: 
  
Do you have a list of DMH 
community based providers that you 
could share?  It is for the Silver Oaks 
Behavioral hospital project in new 
lenox.  thanks  
  
Mike Constantino 
525 West Jefferson 
Springfield, Illinois  62761 
217-782-3516 (Phone) 
217-785-4111 (Fax) 
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